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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
Goleta Union School District
Goleta, California
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the Goleta Union School District (District) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Governmental-Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the 2014-2015 Guide forAnnual Audits
of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting published by the California Education Audit Appeals
Panel. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.
Basis for Qualified Opinion
The lack of certain internal control procedures and supporting records limits us from expressing an independent auditors' opinion on
recorded transactions of the student body fiduciary funds.
Qualified Opinion
In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion" paragraph, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of fiduciary funds for the Goleta Union School
District as of June 30, 2015, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
1
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Unmodified Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information other than the student
body fiduciary funds of the Goleta Union School District, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows where applicable thereof, for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.
Emphasis of Matter
Changes in Accounting Principles
As discussed in note 1 to the basic financial statements effective July 1, 2014, the Goleta Union School District adopted Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Statement No. 71,
Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis on
pages 3 through 12, the budgetary information on pages 47 and 48, the schedule of proportionate share of net liability on pages 49 and
50, and the schedule of contributions on pages 51 and 52, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Goleta Union
School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules,
financial, and statistical information listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements of the Goleta Union School District. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Goleta Union
School District.
The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules, listed in the table of contents, including the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards are the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
The financial and statistical information, as listed in the table of contents, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide assurance on it.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 10, 2015, on our consideration of
the Goleta Union School District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.
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Santa Maria, California
December 10, 2015
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Goleta Union School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis for Fiscal Year 2014-2015
For the year ended June 30, 2015

Introduction and Overview
The Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) provides a general review and required supplementary information
about the District's financial activities in compliance with Standard 34 of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The MDA is a part of the Annual Audit of the District, and presents objective and easily readable
analysis of fiscal performance for 2014-2015. The financial statements and information contained in the MDA will
illustrate positive and negative trends, conditions, circumstances and decisions that have impacted the District's
financial position.
The financial statements contained in the MDA reflect a style of reporting that is consistent with standard privatesector financial statements, and allows potential bond investors, rating agencies and other interested parties to more
easily assess District fiscal activity and underlying strengths and weaknesses. The MDA documents serve as an
adjunct to traditional District financial statements, which typically do not show net positions, and should be considered
as additional tools in assessing fiscal performance.
For fiscal year 2014-2015 the District has complied with the requirement to provide this in-depth analysis, and
significant time and energy has gone into preparation of the GASB compliant documents. The full form and function
of this process will continue to be developed and refined each year. The real value in requiring public school districts
to maintain two separate sets of financial statements, primarily to satisfy potential investors, is debatable. For
example, net position valuations (assets adjusted for depreciation, related debt, restrictions and liabilities) for public
school property does little to improve the internal decision-making process or to provide better education for students.
Hopefully the MDA will address the greater need for improving transparency of District budgetary and operating
processes, and provide additional information for independent auditors.
District Profile
Situated on a scenic coastal plain, the District, established in the 1920s, operated nine elementary schools and a
state-funded preschool program housed at three sites in fiscal year 2014-2015. One school site was closed after the
2002-2003 school year partially due to declining enrollment. Encompassing 'about 104 square miles, the District
includes the city of Goleta and unincorporated areas of Santa Barbara County. The District is governed by a fivemember Board of Trustees, elected to four-year terms.
Employees
As of June 30, 2015 the District employed about 228 teaching, 162 classified (non-teachers) and 19 management,
supervisory and confidential full-time equivalent (FTE) employee positions. The pupil-teacher ratio is about 19:1 for
kindergarten through grade 3, and 24:1 for grades 4 through 6.
The District employed over 500 total full and part-time employees. Collective bargaining units represent the
certificated (teaching positions) and most classified (non-teaching positions) employees. Certificated employees are
represented by the United Teaching Profession of Goleta (UTP/G), which operates as an affiliate of the California
Teachers Association and the National Education Association. The current UTP/G contract expired on June 30, 2015,
and is in the process of being renegotiated. Classified employees are represented by, the California School
Employees Association (CSEA). The CSEA contract expires on June 30, 2017. Historically both bargaining unit
contracts allow annual negotiating re-openers for salary, benefits, one new contract article and one existing article.
Retirement Programs
The District participates in the mandated California State Teachers Retirement System (CaISTRS) which provides
retirement benefits to qualified certificated employees. The District contributed 8.88% of STRS members' salaries, or
$1,929,051 to the pension program for 2014-2015. The California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS)
provides retirement benefits to classified employees who work more than 20 hours per week. The District contributed
3

11.771% of salaries for those employees covered by PERS, or $1,013,244 for 2014-2015. The PERS employer
contribution rate for 2014-2015 increased by a minimal 0.03%, and reflects a continued upward trend in rates as a
response to meeting unfunded liabilities in the pension. New pension rules passed by the State of California will
impact employees hired after January 1, 2013 and include changes to retirement dates and employee contribution
rates.

Outstanding Debt
The District held a general obligation bond (bonds) authorization election on November 5, 1996. The voters
approved issuance of $26,000,000 in bonds. The District sold the first issue (Series A) of bonds totaling $3,800,000
on April 24, 1997. On March 10, 1998 the District sold the second issue (Series B) of bonds totaling $10,000,000.
On March 30, 1999 the District sold the third issue (Series C) of bonds totaling $6,100,000. On February 15, 2000,
the District sold the fourth and final (Series D) issuance of bonds totaling $6,100,000.
Periodic analysis of market conditions during 2005-2006 indicated that favorable interest rates in August 2005
justified the Board of Trustees authorizing the refinance $21,980,000 of callable outstanding bonds from Series A, B,
C and D, and the issuance of the 2005 Refunding Bonds in exchange for the 1996 Bonds. The District realized net
proceeds of approximately $1.1 million from the Refunding Bonds transaction, and these funds were used to help
finance two final Capital Improvement projects consistent with the 1996 Bonds ballot language.
On July 12, 2013 the District issued $17,650,000 of 2013 bonds to refund $17,935,000 of 2005 bonds due to
favorable interest spreads on the outstanding debt. Over $1 million of economic gain was realized in the defeasance
of the existing bonds, and these proceeds will be used to reduce taxpayer debt over the next fifteen years. The
amount of defeased bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015 is $16,745,000. Funds for debt service on the bonds are
levied and collected as an ad-valorem tax on property by the County of Santa Barbara.
As of June 30, 2015, the District had about $168,594 in Compensated Absences Payable, which is a liability for
accumulated vacation pay for employees. The District currently has no capital leases, although six portable
classrooms are leased on a year-to-year basis.

Enrollment Trend
Historically the District has experienced cycles of enrollment expansion and contraction, and has closed and
reopened schools to accommodate the changing demographics. Enrollment peaked in the current cycle at 4,521
students in fiscal year 1998-1999, and dropped to 3,533 in the 2007-2008 school year, an overall decline of almost
1,000 students. The most precipitous drop occurred between the 2002-2003 and 2005-2006 school years. The
District's enrollment increased by 59 students in fiscal year 2014-2015 to 3,701, and current projections suggest a
plateau in enrollment for the next several years.
Significant inflation in housing prices in the District footprint from 1998 to 2008 undoubtedly contributed to the decline
in enrollment in that timeframe. The combination of limited affordable housing, smaller families migrating into
available housing in the District, and retirees choosing to remain in their houses longer were also factors. The
recession and resulting declines in real estate values has led to fairly stable enrollment in the near-term as losses
from layoffs and business closures are offset by families once-again finding local homes affordable. A recent
improvement in the general economy and the return of rising home sales and prices apparently has contributed to a
stabilization of enrollment.
The creation of the City of Goleta in 2002 slowed anticipated new housing development, and those units that have
come on-line since that time have produced fewer than expected students. Relocation of portions of the Goleta-area
workforce to commuting-distance cities, such as Ventura, Lompoc and Santa Maria, has likely peaked and some
increases in the housing supply through development are anticipated in the next several years. Housing policy
remains a significant local issue, and the return of growth forces are likely to strengthen. When build out of the
approved development occurs, the District may experience a significant increase in enrollment. Peripheral issues of
migration patterns to private, parochial or other neighboring public school districts, and possible misperceptions of
local public-school quality also complicate predicting enrollment trends.
Restriction on school funding, and impacts on local housing was caused by Proposition 13, (approved by voters in
1978) by limiting property taxes to 1% of assessed value while controlling tax increments to 2% annually. This aging
demographic slows the expected turnover of residences to families with school-age children. Additionally, families
that can afford to buy a home in the District's footprint often have the economic resources to consider a privateschool education.
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The District continues to collect data to help anticipate the length and depth of this enrollment trend, and to aid in
decisions on the larger issues of facility use, school size, enrollment boundaries and ethnic balance. The recent
enrollment trend is shown in Table 1:

Table 1: District Enrollment Trend
School Year

08-09

09-10

10-11

11-12

12-13

13-14

14-15

Enrollment

3,608

3,697

3,717

3,681

3,611

3,642

3,701

Financial Highlights of the General Fund for 2014-2015
Beginning and Ending Balances
The District beginning General Fund Balance July 1, 2014 was $11,272,806 of which $1,363,740 was restricted
funds. The ending General Fund Balance as of June 30, 2015 was $11,193,599 and $537,010 of this total was
restricted funds, and $1,767,977 was assigned. The unrestricted fund balance increased by about $2,152,011 during
fiscal year 2014-2015, due to a strong property tax growth, other revenues reaching targets and overall spending
below projections. The District General Fund ending balance at June 30, 2015 represents an unrestricted and
unassigned reserve for contingencies of about 20.46% of expenditures and net transfers out. A 3% minimum reserve
is required by the State of California.
Property Tax Issues
The District property tax receipts for 2014-2015 totaled $33,893,773. Property taxes represent about 80% of total
District revenues. Overall, property tax revenues were $2,075,815 higher than in 2013-2014. This property tax
revenue increase reflects a return to rising home sales and prices for 2014-2015. Secured property taxes are
projected to grow by about 1.5% in fiscal year 2015-2016. The projected slowing of future property tax growth to 1.0%
is due to the result of a drop in oil prices, a pipeline rupture in Goleta, and the purchase of private housing in Isla
Vista by University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB). The District has used this projection for budgeting purposes
for the First Interim Report for 2015-2016. The growth of secured property tax revenues is expected to be sustained
over the next few years as future projections for property tax growth remain uncertain.
Basic Aid and the Local Control Funding Formula
The District is one of about 120 California public school districts (out of 1,000 districts) that qualify for a funding
mechanism called Basic Aid, which simply means that property tax proceeds exceed state minimum guaranteed
funding. Goleta has qualified for Basic Aid almost continuously since 1990, and thirteen years consecutively since
2001-2002. The state instituted a new funding mechanism for public education in 2013-2014 called the Local Control
Funding Formula (LCFF). The LCFF replaces the 40-year old revenue limit and restricted categorical program
funding, and is structured to establish funding targets for school districts based on grade-level base per student
amounts, and adds supplemental monies for English learners and students from low socioeconomic families.
Considering the state's currently available funds and the forecast growth in the California economy, the LCFF is
expected to take about seven years to reach targeted funding levels. The targets were set consistent with the zenith
of state school funding in 2008 prior to the deep recession. The District currently receives property tax funding that is
over the targeted levels as calculated under the LCFF for 2020, and about $8 million above the current year-year
LCFF funding guarantee. As a result the District has the resources to provide programs and opportunities for students
above the average for the state. In a Basic Aid district, such as Goleta, property tax proceeds exceed the formula
guaranteed funding, and we are allowed to keep those amounts above the LCFF. However, when property taxes are
flat or contract the state does not backfill the District with additional funding.
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Other Revenues
Federal revenues, led by the No Child Left Behind programs, have leveled off due to the small reductions in per
capita Federal appropriations being offset by the District's increased enrollment. These government programs provide
support for English language learners, low socioeconomic students, immigrant students and poor performing students
and schools. Federal revenues in 2014-2015 provided $1,198,484, an increase of about $33,540 due to slightly
higher funding levels. Federal revenues accounted for 2.8% of total revenues. The increased complexity and rigorous
programmatic and reporting requirements make qualifying for -federal funding a challenge. Additionally, federal
funding for special education continues to fall far below incurred costs of mandated services. The stated
Congressional target of federal dollars providing 40% of the costs of special education mandates appears to still be
years away.
State revenues are primarily comprised of so-called categorical programs, that is, funding which is restricted for
specific purposes, and other unrestricted programs. The largest of these restricted programs include: Special
Education, Block Grant (from the consolidation of many prior years programs), the Lottery, After School Education
and Safety, Clean Energy Jobs Act, and Common Core State Standards.
State revenues in 2014-2015 provided $6,457,435, a reduction of $4,680 from the prior' year, and this represents
about 5.6% of total revenues. The reduction is attributable to the reduction in Special Education, Medical, One-Time
Mandated Funds, and Common Core State Standards.
Local revenues, such as rental income, interest, donations and- Redevelopment Agency proceeds totaled $1,841,174,
or about 4.4% of total revenue for 2014-2015. District funds are kept in the Santa Barbara County Treasury
Investment Pool, which has a proven record of a secure return on investment, meeting District cash flow needs and
utilizes conservative investing strategies. Interest earnings declined to about 0.4% for 2014-2015, and are expected
to remain about 0.5% for 2015-2016.
Expenditures
Total Expenditures for 2014-2015 were $43,244,074, an increase of $5,017,118 over the prior year. This growth in
expenses is attributable to negotiated salary increases incurred in the fiscal year, and one-time spending
opportunities. The District had no Capital Improvement construction projects in fiscal year 2014-2015.
The District continued support for the Strategic Plan in 2014-2015, the Plan is a long-term program to improve
instruction and provide direct funding for core curricula such as music, art, science, physical education and computer
science. Listed below are other details of fiscal year 2014-2015 operations by expense category. Restricted
expenditures, called categorical programs, are funds received by school districts that must be expended for specific
purposes, and the full expenditure or carryover of unspent funds from one fiscal year to the next can create significant
fluctuations in spending patterns. This makes direct comparisons of year-to year spending more difficult to assess,
and can somewhat obscure the basic financial trends.
Certificated Salaries were $22,152,585 in 2014-2015, up about $1,709,000 over the prior year due to step and
column contractual longevity increases, and the negotiated salary increases referenced above, and the costs of
expensing prior year categorical program carryover. Similarly, Classified Salaries increased by about $194,000 to
$8,577,020 in 2014-2015, due to staffing attrition offsetting the negotiated pay increases. Employee Benefits costs
were higher in 2014-2015 by a net of about $2,025,000 over the prior year attributable to a sharp increase pension
rates, reporting the State paid CaISTRS contributions on behalf of the District, and health and welfare contribution.
Salary and Benefit expenses totaled $38,280,220, which represents about 88.52% of total 2014-2015 expenditures.
This percentage is consistent with recent years, and is common throughout California school districts.
Expenditures for Books, Supplies and Non-capitalized Equipment increased by about $693,000 in 2014-2015. This
reflects sharply higher spending for computer related equipment and purchases of textbook adoptions. Most labor
costs are fixed and this expense category is one of the variables in year-to-year spending that directly support
educational programs. Expenses totaled about $2,335,027 in this category, which represents 5.4% of 2014-2015
expenditures.
Services, and Other Operating Expenses increased by about $264,000 in 2014-2015. Higher costs were incurred for
utilities and professional development. The District once again had savings over $100,000 from standard rates
through the Federal E-rate grant for communication services. Expenses totaled $2,428,747 in this category, which
represents about 5.6% of 2014-2015 expenditures.
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Capital outlay expenditures for equipment, buildings and improvements totaled $169,854 in 2014-2015, up about
$54,000 over the prior year. The expenditures in this category were spent for additional landscape and audio
equipment replacement vehicles to retire older, less-efficient equipment in the District fleet. Individual vehicles
purchased are usually pre-owned, and are not financed. The District currently has no active lease-purchase
contracts. Capital outlay expenditures represent 0.4% of the total general fund expenses.

Transfers To and From the General Fund
A transfer from the General Fund to the Deferred Maintenance of $226,000 was made in 2014-2015. Small inter-fund
transfers were also made in the fiscal year for short-term cash flow operational needs.

Other Events and Factors
The District expects relatively flat enrollment, robust property tax revenue increments, and significant investments in
educational programs, operational needs and employee compensation will be possible over the next several years.
This stability is also reflected in the increase to unrestricted contingency reserves in 2014-2015. Overall, the District is
well-positioned financially to expand services over the next two years.
•

GASB 34 Financial Statements
The financial statements presented include all activities of District and its component units using the integrated
approach as prescribed by GASB Statement Number 34.
Government-Wide Financial Statements present a financial picture of the District from the economic resources
measurement focus using accrual basis accounting. The statements show governmental activities and business-type
activities separately, although the District has little or no business-type activities. These statements include all assets
of the District as well as all liabilities and long-term debt. Certain eliminating entries have been made to correctly
reflect inter-fund activity and accounts receivable and payable.

The District as a Whole: Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities presents information about the District as a whole,
separated by type of activity. These statements include all assets and liabilities of the District using the accrual basis
of accounting, which is consistent with reporting by private-sector companies.
These two statements report the District's net position and changes in their value. Net position is defined as the
difference between assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the District's financial position. Over time,
increases or decreases in the District's net assets help to indicate the District's financial health. Equally important to
consider are any significant changes to the District's tax base, which is growing strongly again due to the addition of
new hotels, commercial space, sales of existing homes and some new home construction. The completed $38 million
facility construction cycle, financed from state matching funds and $26 million in Measure M G.O. bonds, has also
had a significant impact on net position values as new buildings and improvements were completed in 2009.
The District's operating performance results from the difference between revenues and expenses. The Board's
responsibility is to make decisions that provide services to our students and employees, and not to generate profit as
private sector entities do, so considering other factors is important to asses the overall health of the District. The
quality of education and the safety of our facilities are also considered as key components in this evaluation.

The Statement of Net Position identifies the District's activities as Governmental Activities — all of the District's
services are reported in this category. This includes the education of kindergarten through grade six students, statefunded preschool program, construction completions and works in progress, and the on-going efforts to improve and
maintain buildings and sites. Property taxes, state income taxes, user fees, interest income, federal, state and local
grants, donations, as well as general obligation bonds finance these activities. Transportation and food service
operations are also included here.
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Table 2: 2014-2015 Unaudited Actuals
Government-wide Statement of Net Position
Governmental Activities
Assets
Cash
Revolving cash fund & on hand
Accounts receivable
Inventories, at cost
Prepaid Items
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

16,986,112
5,700
10,147,006
75,665
200
1,437,060
45,100,834
4,090,384
(23,299,429)
54,543,532

Total assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pensions
Deferred charge on refunding

2,942,295
1,119,382
4,061,677

Total deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Interest payable
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year:
G.O. bonds
Bond Premium

10,592,631
296,667
2,594
950,000
98,576
11,940,468

Total due within one year
Due after one year:
General obligation bonds payable
Bond Premium
Compensated absences payable
Net pension liability

15,795,000
1,298,180
168,594
34,464,739

Total due after one year

51,726,513

Total Liabilities

63,666,981

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Pensions
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Educational programs
Capital projects
Debt service
Nutrition
Unrestricted

9,494,738
9,494,738

9,187,093
537,010
1,390,032
1,835,543
86,324
(27,592,512)
$(14,556,510)

Total net position
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As shown in Table 2: Government-wide Statement of Net Position, for the fiscal year ended June 30,2015 the
district implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, "Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions." Along with GASB 68, Statement No. 50, "Pension Disclosures", establishes
standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and
expense related to pensions. In accordance with the new standards, the District's net position is valued at $(14.5)
million for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.

Restricted net assets totaled $3.8 million, and reflect activities that have limitations on how funds are spent, and are
reported separately to show legal constraints that limit the Board's ability to use those net assets for regular
operations purposes. About $1.39 million in restricted net position are designated for use in capital improvement
projects sourced from Developer Fees. No District capital improvement projects are currently planned after a new
multipurpose building at Brandon School was completed in August 2009, and all proceeds of District G.O. bonds
have been expended. About $1.84 million in restricted net position is reserved for debt-service on the G.O. bonds.
About $.54 million of the total net position represents remaining balances in restricted state and federal categorical
programs and school site allocations that were unspent as of June 30, 2015.
Capital assets as of June 30, 2015 totaled about $27.3 million net of accumulated depreciation. District GASB 34
reporting formats and capital asset valuations (those assets over $5,000) were determined using the straight-line
methodology. Building assets have grown sharply since 1998 due to the G.O. bond construction phase, including the
reconstruction of one school (Isla Vista) and new construction or improvements at most other sites. These recently
constructed assets represent an investment of about $38 million of G.O. bond and state construction grants over the
last ten years. Land, valued at $1.44 million, reflects the historical acquisition costs, not market valuation. Current
replacement cost for land the District owns could be a multiple of up to 10 times or more the book valuation. The total
for accumulated depreciation was calculating by using acquisition costs (where known) for all capital assets and then
applying depreciation using state guidelines for estimating useful life.
Total assets were about $54.5 million as of June 30, 2015, and of this total, $27.1 million represents non-capital
current assets such as cash and accounts receivable. The large ending balances for cash and accounts receivable
are also indicators of a relatively strong financial position for the District as of the end of 2014-2015. The District
utilizes short-term borrowing in the form of Tax-Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRAN) to help bridge potential monthly
cash flow shortfalls due to the majority of property tax revenue being received in two lump sums in December and
April. No TRAN borrowing was needed for fiscal year 2014-2015 due to increased cash reserves balances.
Total liabilities were about $63.7 million as of June 30, 2015, and of this total $10.9 million is short-term accounts
payable, interest payable and unearned revenue (revenue that is received but not spent in the fiscal year is
considered a liability). The long-term liability total of $51.7 million is the sum of the bonds payable, compensated
absences payable, and net pension liability.
Net position value, including long-term pension obligations, was decreased by about $40.6 million during 2014-15.
The net position excluding the pension obligation totaled 26.5 million. The operational surplus resulted from reduced
spending District-wide, sharp increase in property taxes, deferral of some internal allocations and categorical
expenditures to 2015-2016, limited capital asset-related activity, and retirement of bond debt. District liquid capital
(cash) is invested in the Santa Barbara County Treasury Investment Pool.
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Table 3:
Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Program Revenues
Functions

Expenses

Charges
for
Services

Operating
Grants/
Contribs.

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Position
Capital
Grants

Totals

Governmental Activities:

Instruction
Instruction-related services:
Supervision of instruction
Instruct. library, media & tech.
School site administration
Pupil services:
Home to school transportation
Food services
All other pupil services
General administration:
All other general administration
Plant services
Community services
Interest on long-term debt
Other outgo
Depreciation (unallocated)
Total expenses

0

(26,522,396)

29,995,529

0

3,473,133

486,124
359,679
2,764,506

0
0
0

35,183
1,359
137,149

(450,941)
(358,320)
(2,627,357)

1,156,566
1,542,248
1,501,550

17,110
478,774
0

0
1,032,796
237,612

(1,139,456)
(30,678)
(1,263,938)

2,500,939
3,679,649
358,051
694,483
21,418,277
1,153,194

269
0

(270)
0
261,280

(2,500,940)
(3,679,649)
(96,771)
(694,483)
(14,908)
(1,153,194)

67,610,795

496,153

-2-1,463,369
r..

26,581,611

0

(40,533,031)

General revenues:

Taxes and subventions:
Taxes levied, general purposes
Taxes levied, for debt service
Taxes levied, other purposes
Federal & state aid unrestricted
Interest and investment earnings
Miscellaneous

33,892,803
1,689,192
0
3,850,539
66,402
1,958,485
41,457,421

Total general revenues

924,390

Change in net position

Net position beginning fiscal year
Restatement

26,049,710
(41,530,610)

Net position beginning fiscal year, restated

(15,480,900)

$(14,556,510)

Net position end of fiscal year
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Shown in Table 3: Statement of Activities is a District-wide report that contains additional summary
information on how the changes in net position resulted from District operational activities during the 2014-2015 fiscal
year. Total 2014-2015 District revenues were $68.54 million. General revenues totaled $41.46 million, the largest
component of which is local property taxes at $33.89 million. Proceeds from property taxes continued to qualify the
District as Basic Aid, and allows retention of the additional funding above the state guaranteed minimum. Taxes
levied for debt service of the G.O. bonds totaled about $1.7 million. Unrestricted federal and State grants of $3.85
million are apportioned for educational programs and the Lottery. Interest earnings on cash balances were about
$66,000, and miscellaneous revenues, primarily from rental income, donations and redevelopment proceeds, were
$1.96 million for 2014-2015.
Program revenues by major sources totaled $27.08 million, including about $496,000 from Charges for Services such
as Transportation and Food Services sales, and $26.58 million of Operating Grants and Contributions. The Operating
Grants include state and federal categorical revenue for instruction and instruction related services, such as the
Federal No Child Left Behind (NCLB) programs, and state programs including Special Education. Pupil services
grants of $1.27 million were received for special education, and participation in federal and state meal programs.
Total 2014-2015 District expenses were $67.61 million. Program expenses totaled $33.61 million for instruction and
instruction related services. Pupil service expenses for transportation, food service and other pupil services were $4.2
million. General administration costs were $2.5. million, and plant services were $3.68 million, Community service
costs for crossing guards and preschool totaled about $358,000. The interest payments on long-term debt were about
$694,000. Other outgo totaled $21.42 million, and depreciation was calculated to be $1.15 million.
The operations of the District during the fiscal year produced a decrease of $(40,606,220) to net position when
accounting for long-term pension obligations. In comparison, prior to recognizing long-term pension liability, the fiscal
year produced an increase of $924,390. The beginning restated net position at July 1, 2014 was $(15,480,900), and
applying the change in net position yields a value of $(14,556,510) as of June 30, 2015. This small increase in net
position is consistent with the observed operating performance, and included expansions to educational programs, an
increase in employee compensation and additional support for facilities and operations. This reflects the underlying
stable financial position of the District, and the use of fiscal resources for educational opportunities for students.

Table 4: 2014-2015 Unaudited Actuals
Determination of Major Funds
Assets

Governmental Funds

9100 - 9399

Liabilities

Revenues

Object Codes
8000 - 8799
9500 - 9650

Expenditures

1000 — 7499

10%
Criterion

5%
Criterion Automatic
Major
for same
Fund?
Element

General Fund
13,336,508

2,143,035

43,390,866

43,244,074

N/a

N/a

Always

8,418,593

8,418,593

21,422,082

21,422,082

Yes

Yes

Yes

20,783

20,783

226,387

226,387

13 Cafeteria Fund

336,035

249,711

1,512,410

1,556,498

14 Deferred Maintenance

778,698

0

2,315

12,271

1,390,032

0

286,558

54,151

51 Bond Interest &
Redemption Fund

2,132,210

0

1,694,567

1,626,600

Total Governmental Funds

26,412,984

10,832,122

68,535,185

68,142,063

01 General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
10 Spec. Ed. Pass-through
12 Child Development Fund

Capital Project Funds
25 Capital Facilities Fund
Debt Services Funds

11

10% of Total
Governmental Funds
Enterprise Funds

2,641,298

1,083,212

6,853,519

6,814,206

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

26,412,984

10,832,122

68,535,185

68,142,063

1,320,649

541,606.

3,426,759

3,407,103

Total Enterprise Funds
10% of Total Enterprise
Funds

Total Governmental &
Enterprise Fund

5% of Total Governmental
& Enterprise Funds

Table 4: Determination of Major Funds is a worksheet to identify the District's most significant Governmental
and Enterprise Funds, called major funds, as defined by GASB 34. The District's General Fund is always reported as
a major fund. Other Funds are classified as major if the following criteria are met:
Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at
least 10% of the corresponding total (assets, liabilities etc.) of all funds of that category; and
b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures of the individual governmental fund or enterprise fund are
at least 5% of the total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.
The District General Fund, the Special Education Pass-through Fund and the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
qualify as major funds according to the criteria. These other Funds will be reported individually as part of the District
audit report.
a.

Contacting the District's Financial Management
This Management Discussion and Analysis report is produced in compliance with applicable GASB requirements.
The purpose of the report is to provide citizens, students, investors and creditors a general overview of the District's
finances and to show accountability for the resources it receives. The substance of this report will evolve each year
in conjunction with input from our independent auditors, the public and District staff.
If you have questions about this report or need any additional information, please contact Ralph Pachter, Assistant
Superintendent, Fiscal Services or William Banning, District Superintendent at 401 N. Fairview Ave., Goleta,
CA 93117, or by phone at 805 681-1200 x201.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015
Governmental
Activities

Assets
Cash in county treasury
Revolving cash fund
Cash on hand and in bank
Accounts receivable
Inventories, at cost
Prepaid items
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

$

16 986,112
5,500
200
10 147,006
75,665
200
1,437,060
45,100,834
4,090,384
(23 299 429)
54 543 532

Total assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pensions
.
Deferred charge on refunding

2,942,295
1,119,382

Total deferred outflows of resources

4 061 677

•

Liabilities
10,592,631
296,667
2,594

Accounts payable
Interest payable
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year:
General obligation bonds payable
Bond Premium

950,000
98,576
11,940,468

Total due within one year
Due after one year:
General obligation bonds payable
Bond premium
Compensated absences payable
Net pension liability

15,795,000
1,298 180
168,594
34,464 739
51,726,513

Total due after one year

63,666,981

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Pensions
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

9,494,738
9,494,738

Net Position
9,187,093

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Educational programs
Capital projects
Debt service
Nutrition
Unrestricted
Total net position

537,010
1,390,032
1,835,543
86,324
(27,592,512)
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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(14,556,510)

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Charges for

Expenses
Governmental Activities:
Instruction
Instruction-related services:
Supervision of instruction
Instructional library, media, and
technology
School site administration
Pupil services:
Home-to-school transportation
Food services
All other pupil services
General administration:
All other general administration
Plant services
Community services
Interest on long-term debt
Other outgo
Depreciation (unallocated)
Total governmental activities

Program Revenues
Operating
Grants and
Contributions

$ 3,473,133 $

$ 29,995,529 $
486,124

35,183

359,679
2,764,506

1,359
137,149
17,110
478,774

1,156,566
1,542,248
1,501,550 .

269

2,500,939
3,679,649
358,051
694,483
21,418,277
1,153,194

Capital
Grants and
Contributions

1,032,796
237,612
(270)
261,280
21,403,369

$ 67,610,795 $

496,153 $ 26,581,611 $

General revenues:
Taxes and subventions:
Taxes levied for general purposes
Taxes levied for debt service
Federal and state aid not restricted to specific
purposes
Interest and investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Total general revenues
Change in net position
Net position, beginning of fiscal year
Restatement
Net position, beginning of fiscal year, restated
Net position, end of fiscal year
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Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Net Position
$

(26,522,396)
(450,941)
(358,320)
(2,627,357)
(1,139,456)
(30,678)
(1,263,938)
(2,500,940)
(3,679,649)
(96,771)
(694,483)
(14,908)
(1,153,194)
(40,533,031)

33,892,803
1,689,192
3,850,539
66,402
1,958,485
41,457,421
924,390
26,049,710
(41,530,610)
(15,480,900)
$ (14,556,510)
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

General
Fund
ASSETS:
Cash in County Treasury
Cash on Hand and in Banks
Cash in Revolving Fund
Accounts Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Stores Inventories
Prepaid Expenditures
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Unearned Revenue
Total Liabilities

$ 11,842,337 $
5,000
1,234,911
254,185

10,161 $

8,408,432

$ 2,140,441 $
2,594
2,143,035

8,418,593

8,418,593 $

8,418,593

4,539,444
200
500
104,695

1,767,977
8,883,411 •
11,193,598
$ 13,336,633 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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4,657,758

4,387,264
8,418,593

$

16,391,942
200
5,500
9,748,038
254,185
12,919
200
26,412,984

18,848 $ 10,577,882
251,646
251,646
2,594
10,832,122
270,494

13,419
3,595,147
778,698

5,200
537,010

Total
Governmental
Funds

Other
.Govern mental
Funds

12,919
200
13,336,633

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Special
Education
Pass-Through
Fund

18,619
4,132,157
778,698
1,767,977
8,883,411
15,580,862

4,657,758 $ 26,412,984

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

Total fund balances - governmental funds

$

15,580,862

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position,
all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation.
Capital assets at historical cost
Accumulated depreciation

$ 50,628,278
23,299,429
Net

27,328,849

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until.the period in
which it matures and is paid. In government-wide statement of activities, it is
recognized in the period that it is incurred.

(296,667)

In governmental funds, loss on refunding is recognized as expenditures in the period
they are incurred. In the government-wide statements, loss on refunding, is
amortized over the life of the debt.

1,119,382

Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the
statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:
General obligation bonds payable
Bond premium

$ 16,745,000
1,396,756
168,594
34,464,739

Compensated absences payable
Net pension liability
Total

(52,775,089)

Internal service funds are used to charge the cost of services to the individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in the governmental activities in the statement of net position.

1,038,596

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions: In governmental
funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions are not
reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement of net
position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions are
reported.
Deferred inflows of resources relating
to pensions
Deferred outflows of resources relating
to pensions

$ (9,494,738)
2,942,295

(6,552,443)
$

Total net position - governmental activities
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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(14,556,510)

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

General
Fund
Revenues:
LCFF Sources:
State Apportionment or State Aid
Education Protection Account Funds
Local Sources
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

$ 2,278,858 $
715,474
33,893,773
1,198,484
3,463,103
1,841,174
43,390,866

Expenditures:
Instruction
Instruction - Related Services
Pupil Services
Community Services
General Administration
Plant Services
Other Outgo
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

$

933,240
309,703
2,479,294
3,722,237

14,504,668
6,917,386
28
21,422,082

1,555,635
257,475
(30,225)
66,422
21,422,082

43,244,074 .

21,422,082

146,792

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

246,330

393,122

226,000

226,000
(226,000)

(79,208)

472,330

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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30,411,608
3,660,594
4,244,061
358,942
2,531,100
3,887,076
21,422,082
905,000
721,600
68,142,063

226,000

$

2,278,858
715,474
33,893,773
16,636,392
10,690,192
4,320,496
68,535,185

905,000
721,600
3,475,907

(226,000)
(226,000)

11,272,806
$ 11,193,598 $

Total
Governmental
Funds

Other
Governmental
Funds

30,411,608
3,660,594
2,688,426
101,467
2,561,325
3,820,654

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances, July 1
Fund Balances, June 30

Special
Education
Pass-Through
Fund

393,122

15,187,740
3,914,934
4,387,264 $ 15,580,862

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds

393,122

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital
outlay of $169,854, is less than depreciation expense $(1,153,194) in the period.

(983,340)

In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures.
In the government-wide statements, repayments of long-term debt are reported
as reductions of liabilities. Payment of bond principal was $905,000.

905,000

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that
it becomes due. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized
in the period that it is incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the
period, less matured interest paid during the period but owing from the prior
period was:

7,541

Internal service funds are used by the District to charge the costs of service to individual
funds. The net income (loss) of internal service funds is reported in governmental
activities.

66,676

In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts
earned during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for
these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially
the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation used exceeded the amounts earned
2,387

by $2,387.
In governmental funds, loss on refunding is recognized as expenditures in the period
they are incurred. In the government-wide statements, loss on funding costs is •
amortized over the life of the debt. Loss on refunding amortization for the

(79,000)

period was $79,000.
In governmental funds, if debt is issued at a premium or at a discount, the premium or
discount is recognized as an Other Financing Source or an Other Financing Use in
the period it is incurred. In the government-wide statements, the premium or discount,
is amortized as interest over the life of the debt. Amortization of debt issue premium for

98,576

the period is:
In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are
made. In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis.
This year, the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer

513,428

contributions was:

924,390

Change in net position - governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015
Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Funds
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash in County Treasury
Accounts Receivable
Store Inventories
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

594,171
398,968
62,746
1,055,885
1,055,885

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET POSITION:
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

14,750
2,539
17,289
17,289

$

1,038,596
1,038,596

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Governmental Activities
Internal Service
Funds

Operating Revenues:
Department sales
Contract services

220,219
4,373,954

Total revenues

4,594,173

Operating Expenses:
Books and supplies
Contracted services and other operating expenses

220,219
4,309,458
4,529,677

Total expenses

64,496

Operating income (loss)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest income

2,180
2,180

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

66,676

Change in net position

971,920

Net position, July 1, 2014

1,038,596

Net position, June 30, 2015

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Governmental Activities
Internal Service
Funds

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from department sales
Cash received from contract services
Cash paid for books and supplies
Cash paid for contracted services and other

228,318
4,338,961
(218,376)
(4,309,458)

operating expenses

39,445

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

2,126

Interest received

41,571

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at July 1, 2014

552,600

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2015

594,171

Reconciliation of Operating Income (loss) to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities
64,496

Operating Income (loss)
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:

(27,632)
(1,300)

Accounts receivable
Inventory
Due from other funds

738

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
604

Accounts payable

2,539

Due to other funds

39,445

Net cash provided by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Agency Funds
Student
Flexible
Body
Spending
Funds
Fund
ASSETS:
Cash on Hand and in Banks
Total Assets
LIABILITIES:
Due to Student Groups
Due to Employees
Total Liabilities

501,197
501,197

$
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

501,197
501,197

48,557
48,557

$
$

48,557
48,557

Totals
$
$

549,754
549,754

$

501,197
48,557
549,754

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A.

Accounting Policies
The District accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with , policies and procedures of the Department of
Education's California School Accounting Manual. The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

B.

Reporting Entity
The reporting entity is the Goleta Union School District. There are no component units included in this report which meet the
reporting entity definition criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB
Statement No. 39 and GASB Statement No. 61.

C.

Basis of Presentation
Government-wide Financial Statements:
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the District. Internal Service Funds activity is eliminated to avoid doubling
revenues and expenses.
The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. Government-wide
statements differs from the manner in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund
financial statements, therefore, include reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the
government-wide statements and the statements for the governmental funds.
The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for
each function or program of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated
with a service, program, or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. The District does not
allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipients of goods or services offered by a program, as well as grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified as program revenues are
presented as general revenues of the District, with certain exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program
revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of
the District.
Fund Financial Statements:
Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of governmental fund financial statements
is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Internal service funds are presented on the proprietary fund
statements. Each major governmental fund is presented in a separate column, and all nonmajor funds are aggregated into
one column. Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type.
The accounting and financial treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds
are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current
assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances for these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases
(i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.
Operating expenses for internal service funds include the costs of insurance premiums and claims related to self-insurance
and warehouse supplies purchases and related department sales.
Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

D.

Basis of Accounting
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.
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D.

Basis of Accounting (Continued)
Revenues — exchange and non-exchange transactions:
Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded
under the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal
year in which the resources are measurable and become available. "Available" means the resources will be collected within
the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal
year. For the District, "available" means collectible within the current period or within one year after fiscal year end.
Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include property
taxes, grants, and entitlements. Under the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and entitlements is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year when
the resources are to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching requirements, in which the District must
provide local resources to be used for a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided
to the District on a reimbursement basis. Under the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must
also be available before it can be recognized.
Unearned revenue:
Unearned revenue arises when assets are received before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants and
entitlements received before eligibility requirements are met are recorded as unearned revenue.
Pensions:

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Goleta Union School District's California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) and California State Teachers' Retirement Plan (CaISTRS) Plans and additions
to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by
CalPERS and CaISTRS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported as fair value.
Expenses/expenditures:
On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time a liability is incurred. On the modified accrual basis
of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, as
under the accrual basis of accounting. However, under the modified accrual basis of accounting, debt service expenditures,
as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is
due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds.
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
E.

Fund Accounting
The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund equity or retained earnings, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. District resources are
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by
which spending activities are controlled. The District's accounts are organized into major, nonmajor, proprietary, and
fiduciary funds as follows:
Major Governmental Funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except those
required to be accounted for in another fund.
The Special Education Pass-Through Fund is used to account for pass-through revenue for special education from federal
state, or local sources and the distributions of these revenues to other agencies.
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E.

Fund Accounting (Continued)
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
Special Revenue Funds are established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue sources (other than trusts, major
capital projects, or debt service) that are restricted or committed to the financing of particular activities and that compose a
substantial portion of the inflows of the fund. Additional resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to the purpose
of the fund may also be reported in the fund. The District maintains three nonmajor special revenue funds:
1.

The Child Development Fund is used to account for resources committed to child development programs.

2.

The Cafeteria Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to operate the District's cafeteria.

3.

The Deferred Maintenance Fund is used for the purpose of major repair or replacement of the District's
property.

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt
principal, interest, and related costs. The District maintains one nonmajor debt service fund.
The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund is used to account for general obligation bond interest and
redemption of bond principal.
Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition and/or construction of governmental capital assets. The
District maintains one nonmajor capital projects fund:
The Capital Facilities Fund is used to account for resources received from developer impact fees assessed
under the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
The Internal Service Funds are used to account for services rendered on a cost-reimbursement basis within the District. The
District maintains two internal service funds: the Self-Insurance Fund, which is used to provide medical benefits to its
employees, and the Warehouse Revolving Fund, for stores inventory.
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
The Agency Funds are used to account for assets of others for which the District acts as an agent. The District maintains
eleven agency funds for its schools' student body accounts and one agency fund for its employees' flexible spending plan.
F.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America for all governmental funds. By State law, the District's governing board must adopt a final budget no later than July
1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing board satisfied these
requirements.
These budgets are revised by the District's governing board and District Superintendent during the fiscal year to give
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures.
Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management control device during the fiscal year for all budgeted funds.
The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot legally
exceed appropriations by major object account.

G.

Encumbrances
Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable appropriations for which
commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments when
they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid. All encumbrances are liquidated at June
30.
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H.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions." This Statement is effective for periods beginning after
June 15, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local
governments for pensions. This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, "Accounting for Pensions by
State and Local Governmental Employers" as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, "Pension Disclosures." This
Statement establishes standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of
resources, and expense related to pensions. Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 68 did have an impact on the
District's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, see Note 10- Pension Plans and Note 16 Restatements.
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 71
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
•Statement No. 71, "Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date." This Statement is
effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to address an issue regarding
application of the transition of GASB Statement No. 68 "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions." The issue relates
to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing
entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government's beginning net pension liability. This
statement will eliminate the source of potential significant understatement of restated beginning net position and expense in
the first year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 in the accrual-basis financial statements of employers and
nonemployer contributing entities. Implementation of the GASB Statement No. 71 did have an impact on the District's
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, see Note 10 — Pension Plans and Note 16 - Restatements.

1.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

J.

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity
1.

Deposits and Investments
Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository
Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institutions is fully insured or collateralized.
In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the Santa
Barbara County Treasury. The County pools these funds with those of other districts in the County and invests the
cash. These pooled funds are carried at fair value. Interest earned is deposited quarterly into participating funds.
Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool.
The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 53648
et. seq.. The funds maintained by the County are either secured by federal depository insurance or are
collateralized.
Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with the Santa Barbara County Treasury was not
available.

2.

Receivables and Payables
Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year are referred to as interfund receivables/payables.

3.

Inventories and Prepaid Items
Inventory is recorded using the purchase method in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time
individual inventory items are purchased. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first out) or market and
consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance
reserve which indicates that these amounts are not "available for appropriation and expenditure" even though they
are a component of net current assets.
The District has the option of reporting expenditures in governmental funds for prepaid items either when purchased
or during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the expenditure during the benefited period.
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J.

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued)
4.

Amortization of Bond Expense and Bond Premium
The loss on refunding and bond premium are being amortized on the straight line method over the life of the bonds
on the government-wide statements.

5.

Capital Assets
Capital assets are those purchased or acquired with an original costs of $5,000 or more and are reported at
historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair value as of the date received.
Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the capital assets or
materially extend the capital asset's lives are not capitalized, but are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on all
capital assets is computed using the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives.
Asset Class
Land
Site improvements
School buildings
Portable classrooms
HVAC systems
Roofing
Interior construction
Carpet replacement
Electrical/plumbing
Outdoor equipment
Machine and tools
Kitchen equipment
Custodial equipment
Science and engineering
Furniture and accessories
Business machines
Copiers
Communication equipment
Computer hardware
Computer software
Computer software
Athletic equipment
Musical instruments
Library books
Licensed vehicles
Contractors equipment

Grounds equipment
6.

Examples

Paving, flagpoles, retaining walls,
sidewalks, fencing, outdoor lighting

Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning
systems

Playground, radio towers, fuel tanks,
pumps
Sho. and maintenance e•ui•ment, tools
Appliances
Floor scrubbers, vacuums, other
Lab equipment, scientific apparatus
Classroom and other furniture
Fax, duplicating and printing equipment
Mobile, portable radios, noncomputerized
PCs, printers, network hardware
Instructional, other short-term
Administrative long-term
Gymnastics, football, weight machines,
wrestling mats
Pianos, strings, brass, percussion
Collections
Buses, other on-road vehicles
Major off-road vehicles, front-end
loaders, large tractors, mobile air
compressor
Mowers, tractors, attachments

Estimated Useful
Life in Years
N/A
20
50
25
20
20
25
7
30
20
15
15
15
10
20
10
5
10
5
5 to 10
10 to 20
10
10
5 to 7
8
10

15

Unearned Revenue
Cash received for federal and state special projects and programs is recognized as revenue to the extent that
qualified expenditures have been incurred. Unearned revenue is recorded to the extent cash received on specific
projects and programs exceed qualified expenditures.
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J.

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued)
7.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources
Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, "Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position," and GASB Statement No. 65, "Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,"
the District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources.
In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category; refer
to Notes 7 and 10 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has recognized.
In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows
of resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer
to Note 10 for a detailed list of the deferred inflows of revenues the District has recognized.

8.

Compensated Absences
All vacation pay plus related payroll taxes are accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial statements.
A liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a
result of employee resignations and retirements.
Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District. The District's policy is to
record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment
probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits
when the employee retires.

9.

Long-Term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

10.

Fund Balances
Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows:
Nonspendable Fund Balance — represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable
form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes receivable or
principal of a permanent fund).
Restricted Fund Balance — represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.
Committed Fund Balance — represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a formal
action by the District's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed fund balance
amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the governing board. Commitments are
typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balance amounts differ from
restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions,
or enabling legislation.
Assigned Fund Balance — represents amounts which the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but that do
not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the governing board or
by an official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific amounts that are not restricted
or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service, or permanent fund are assigned for purposes in
accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund
convey that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purpose
of the District.
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J.

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Equity (Continued)
10.

Fund Balances (Continued)
Unassigned Fund Balance — represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any
purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might
report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which amounts
had been restricted, committed or assigned.
When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available,
the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which
committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have been
spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds.

11.

Minimum Fund Balance Policy
The District is committed to maintaining a prudent level of financial resources to protect against the need to reduce
service levels because of temporary revenue shortfalls or unpredicted expenditures. The District's Minimum Fund
Balance Policy requires a Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, consisting of unassigned amounts, equal to
$8,883,411.

12.

Property Taxes
The County is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property taxes. Taxes are levied for each
fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the county. The levy is based on the assessed values of the
preceding January 1, which is also the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and
February 1, and taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes on the
unsecured roll are due on the lien date (January1), and become delinquent if unpaid by August 31.
Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy. The County
apportions secured property tax revenue in accordance with the alternate method of distribution prescribed by
Section 4705 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. This alternate method provides for crediting each
applicable fund with its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll — approximately on October 1 of
each year.
The County Auditor reports the amount of the District's allocated property tax revenue to the California Department
of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local LCFF sources by the District.

13.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

K.

Future Accounting Pronouncements
GASB Statements Nos. 72-76 listed below will be implemented in future financial statements:
Statement No. 72

Statement No. 73

"Fair Value Measurement

The provisions of this statement are effective for financial

and Application"

statements for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2015.

"Accounting and Financial Reporting

The provisions of this statement are effective for fiscal years

for Pension and Related Assets That

beginning after June 15, 2015 - except those provisions that

Are Not w ithin the Scope of GASB

address employers and governmental nonemployer

Statement No. 68, and Amendments

contributing entities for pensions that are not w ithin the scope

to Certain Provisions of GASB

of GASB Statement No. 68, w hich are effective for fiscal years

Statements No. 67 and No. 68"

beginning after June 15, 2016.
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K.

Future Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

Statement No. 74

"Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans"

Statement No. 75

Statement No. 76

The provisions of this statement are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2016.

"Accounting and Financial Reporting
Postemployment Benefit Flans
Other Than Pension Flans"

The provisions of this statement are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2016.

"The Hierarchy of Generally

The provisions of this statement are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2015.

Accepted Accounting Principles for
State and Local Governments"

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The District's cash and investments at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following:
Cash on hand and in banks
Cash and investments with the County Treasurer

$ 555,454
16,986,112

Total cash and investments

$ 17,541,566

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows:
Cash in county treasury, statement of
net position
Cash in revolving fund, statement of net position
Cash on hand and in banks, statement of net position
Cash on hand and in banks, statement of fiduciary assets
and liabilities

$ 16,986,112
5,500
200
549,754
$ 17,541,566

Total cash and investments
Cash in County Treasury

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the Santa Barbara County
Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($16,986,112 as of June 30, 2015). The fair value of this pool as of that date, as
provided by the plan sponsor, was $16,986,112. The District is considered to be an involuntary participant in the external pool.
Interest is deposited in the participating funds. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section
53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. government securities, State registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's investment
pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements.
Cash on Hand, in Banks, and in Revolving Fund
Cash balance on hand and in banks ($549,954 as of June 30, 2015) and in the revolving fund ($5,500 as of June 30, 2015) are
insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institution is fully insured or
collateralized.
Investments Authorized by the District's Investment Policy
The District's investment policy only authorizes investment in the local government investment pool administered by the County of
Santa Barbara. The District's investment policy does not contain any specific provisions intended to limit the District's exposure to
interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.
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Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.
Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity:

Investment Type

Remaining Maturity (in Months)
25-60
13-24
Months
Months

12 Months
Or Less

Carrying
Amount

Santa Barbara County
Investment Pool

$

16,986,112 $

16,986,112 $

Total

$

16,986,112 $

16,986,112 $

More than
60 Months

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum
rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code and the District's investment policy and the actual rating as of
fiscal year end for each investment type.

Investment Type

Carrying
Amount

Santa Barbara County
Investment Pool

$16,986,112

Total

$16,986,112

Minimum
Legal
Rating
N/A

Exempt
From
Disclosure

$

Rating. as of Fiscal Year End
Not Rated
Aa
AAA
- $16,986,112

- $16,986,112

Concentration of Credit Risk
The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total District
investments.
Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not be
able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires
that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral
pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also
allows financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits.
At June 30, 2015, none of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits were held in
uncollateralized accounts.
32

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015
NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Custodial Credit Risk (Continued)
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as Santa Barbara County Investment Pool).

NOTE 3 — EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS
Excess of expenditures over appropriations individual funds is as follow:
Excess Expenditures

Funds
Major Fund:
General Fund
Employee benefits
Nonmajor Fund:
Child Development Fund
Classified salaries
Employee benefits

909,148

1
4,564

NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES
Receivables at June 30, 2015, consist of the following:

General
Fund

Special
Education
Pass-Through
Fund

Other
Governmental
Fund

Federal Government:
Categorical aid programs

$ 317,276

$ 8,225,847

$

State Government:
Categorical aid programs
Lottery

131,982
253,923

177,016

Local Sources:
SELPA
Sales
Rents/leases
Interest
Donations
Miscellaneous
Totals

Internal
Service
Funds

52,301

22,715

69,596
24,205
19,921
12,664
223,898
205,651
$ 1,234,911

5,569

$ 8,408,432
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Interfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as interfund
receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at
market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a
cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are
treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the
government-wide financial statements.
Due From/Due to Other Funds
Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2015, are as follows:
Interfund
Receivables

Fund
Major Fund:
General Fund
Nonmajor Funds:
Child Development Fund
Cafeteria Fund
Proprietary Fund:
Internal Service Fund:
Warehouse Revolving Fund

Interfund
Payables

$ 254,185
20,783
230,863
2,539
$ 254,185

Totals

$ 254,185

Interfund Transfers
Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to funds through which the resources are to be
expended.
Interfund transfers for the 2014-2015 fiscal year, are as follows:

Transfers In

Fund
Major Fund:
General Fund
Nonmajor Fund:
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Transfers Out
$

226,000

226,000
$ 226,000

Totals
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NOTE 6 — CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is shown below:
Balance
July 1, 2014

Additions

Balance
June 30, 2015

Deductions

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

$ 1,437,060

- $ 1,437,060

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

$ 1,437,060

- $ 1,437,060

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment

$ 45,093,787
3,966,024

$

7,047
162,807

38,447

$ 45,100,834
4,09Q384
49,191,218

Total capital assets, being depreciated

49,059,811

169,854

38,447

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Total accumulated depreciation

19,245,245
2,939,437
22,184,682

931,585
221,609
1,153,194

38,447
38,447

20,176,830
3,122,599
23,299,429

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

$ 26,875,129

$ (983,340)

$

$ 25,891,789

Total capital assets

$ 28,312,189

$ (983,340)

$

$ 27,328,849

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:
Governmental Activities:
Unallocated

$ 1,153,194
Total depreciation expense

$ 1,153,194

NOTE 7 — DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOUCES - DEBT REFUNDING
At June 30, 2015, deferred outflows of resources, relating to debt refunding, reported in the statement of net position, consisted of the
following:
Governmental
Activities
Deferred charge on refunding

$

1,119,382

NOTE 8 — BONDED DEBT
The outstanding general obligation bonded debt of the Goleta Union School District at June 30, 2015, is:
Date
Of
Issue

Interest
Rate %

2013

2.0%-5.0%

Maturity
Date
2029

Amount of
Original
Issue
$ 17,650,000
$ 17,650,000

Issued
Current
Year

Outstanding
July 1, 2014
$ 17,650,000
$17,650,000
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$
$

Redeemed
Current
Year

Outstanding
June 30, 2015

$ 905,000
$ 905,000
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$ 16,745,000

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015
NOTE 8 — BONDED DEBT (Continued)
The annual requirements to amortize general obligation bonds payable, outstanding as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:
Fiscal
Year Ended June 30
2016
2017
2018

Interest

Total

950,000
985,000
1,025,000

$ 697,750
668,725
638,575

$ 1,647,750
1,653,725
1,663,575

1,030,000
1,085,000
6,160,000
5,510,000

602,600
565,725
2,087,100
502,075

1,632,600
1,650,725
8,247,100
6,012,075

16,745,000

$ 5,762,550

$ 22,507,550

Principal
$

2019
2020
2021-2025
2026-2030
$
NOTE 9- DEFEASANCE OF DEBT

On July 12, 2013, the District issued $17,650,000 of 2013 general obligation refunding bonds to refund $17,935,000 of 2005 general
obligation bonds. The District placed $18,969,389 consisting of 2013 bond proceeds net of issuance costs of $18,926,100 and cash
of $43,289 in an escrow account to defease the 2005 bonds. The District has an accounting loss on the bond refunding of $991,100
which is being amortized over the life of the 2013 bond issue. The District realized an economic gain on the refunding of $1,034,389.
The amount of the 2005 bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015 considéred to be defeased is $0.

NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS
State Teachers' Retirement System (CaISTRS)
A. General Information about the Pension Plan
Plan Descriptiims— All qualified California full-time and part-time public school teachers from pre-kindergarten through community
college and certain other employees of the public school system are eligible to participate in the CaISTRS Pension Plans, multipleemployer, cost-sharing defined benefit plans administered by the California State Teacher's Retirement System (CaISTRS). Benefit
provisions under the Plans are established by the Teachers' Retirement Law (California Education Code Section 22000 et seq), as
enacted and amended by the California Legislature. The benefit terms of the plans may be amended through legislation CaISTRS
issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and
membership information that can be found on the CaISTRS website.
Benefits Provided — The CALSTRS Defined Benefit Program has two benefit formulas:
CaISTRS 2% at 60: Members first hired on or before December 31, 2012, to perform services that could be creditable to CaISTRS
CaISTRS 2% at 62: Members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, to perform services that could be creditable to CaISTRS
The Defined Benefit Program provides retirement benefits based on members' final compensation, age and years of service credit. In
addition, the retirement program provides benefits to members upon disability and to survivors/beneficiaries upon death of eligible
members.
After earning five years of credited service, members become 100 percent vested in retirement benefits.
After five years of credited service, a member (prior to age 60 if under Coverage A, no age limit if under Coverage B, as defined in
Education Code Sections 24001 and 24101, respectively) is eligible for disability benefits of up to 50.0 percent of final compensation
plus 10.0 percent of final compensation for each eligible child, up to a maximum addition of 40.0 percent. The member must have a
disability that will exceed a period of 12 or more months to qualify for benefit.
Any compensation for service in excess of one year in a school year due to overtime or working additional assignments is credited to
the Defined Benefit Supplement Program so long as it is under the creditable compensation limit. Other compensation, such as
allowances, bonuses, cash in-lieu of fringe benefits, limited—period compensation or compensation determined to have been paid to
enhance a benefit, are not creditable to any CaISTRS benefit program.
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
State Teachers' Retirement System (CaISTRS) (Continued)
A. General Information about the Pension Plan (Continued)
The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as follows:

Hire Date

Prior to
January 1, 2013

On or after
January 1, 2013

Benefit formula
Benefit vesting schedule
Benefit payments
Retirement age
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation
Required employee contributions rates
Required em ployer contribution rates

2.0% @ 60
5 years service
monthly for life
50-55
2.0% to 2.4%
8.15%
8.88%

2.0% @ 62
5 years service
monthly for life
53
2.00%
8.15%
8.88%

Specific details for the retirement, disability or death benefit calculations for each of the pension plans are available in the
CaISTRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CaISTRS' CAFR is available online at
http://www.calstrs.com/comprehensive-annual-financial-report.
Contributions — Required member, employer and state contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and Governor and
detailed in the Teachers' Retirement Law. Contribution rates are expressed as a level percentage of payroll using the entry age
normal actuarial cost method.
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the contributions recognized.as part of pension expense was as follows:
Contribution — employer
Contribution — state

$ 1,647,752
$ 1,101,555

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
As of June 30, 2015, the District's reported net pension liability for its proportionate shares of the net pension liability was
$25,671,298.
The District's net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability is
measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward to June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures. The District's proportion
of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to
the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was
0.045%, which was the same as its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
State Teachers' Retirement System (CaISTRS) (Continued)
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $1,647,901. At June 30, 2015, the District
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Difference between expected and actual
experience
Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected and actual
earning on pension plan investments

6,475,500

Changes in proportion and differences
between District contributions and
proportionate share of contributions
District contributions subsequent to the
measurement date

1,929,051

Total

1,929,051

6,475,500

$1,929,051 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:
Fiscal Year
Ended June 30
2016
2017
2018
2018

Amount
$

(1,618,875)
(1,618,875)
(1,618,875)
(1,618,875)

Actuarial Assumptions —The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuations were determined using the following
actuarial assumptions:
Valuation Date
Experience Study
Actuarial Cost Method
Investment Rate of Return
Consumer Price Inflation
Wage Growth
Post-retirement Benefit Increases

June 30, 2013
July 1, 2006, through June 30, 2010
Entry age normal
7.60%
3.00%
3.75%
2.00% simple for DB
Not applicable for DBS/CBB
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
State Teachers' Retirement System (CaISTRS) (Continued)
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
CaISTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables are based on
RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CaISTRS experience. RP2000 series tables are an industry standard set of mortality rates
published by the Society of Actuaries. See CaISTRS July 1, 2006 — June 30, 2010 Experience Analysis for more information.
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building- block method in which bestestimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges were developed using capital market assumptions from CaISTRS
general investment consultant (Pension Consulting Alliance - PCA) as an input to the process. Based on the model from CaISTRS
consulting actuary's (Milliman) investment practice, a best estimate range was determined by assuming the portfolio is re-balanced
annually and that annual returns are normally distributed and independent from year to year to develop expected percentiles for the
long-term distribution of annualized returns. The assumed asset allocation by PCA is based on board policyfor target asset allocation
in effect on February 2, 2012, the date the current experience studywas approved by the board. Best estimates of 10-year geometric
real rates of return and the assumed asset allocation for each major asset class used as input to develop the actuarial investment rate
of return are summarized in the following table:
Long-Term*
Assumed Asset
Expected Real
Asset Class
Allocation
Rate of Return
Global Equity
Private Equity
Real Estate
Inflation Sensitive
Fixed Income
Cas h/Liquidity
*10-year geometric average

4.50 %
6.2%
5%
3.2%
0.20 %
0.00 %

47 %
12 %
15 %
5%
20 %
1%

Discount Rate —The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.60 percent. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and employers will be made at statutory contribution rates
in accordance with the rate increases per AB 1469. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using thelong-term
assumed investment rate of return (7.60 percent) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments, and administrative expense
occur midyear. Based on those assumptions, the CaISTRS fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected
future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate — The following
presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1
percentage point higher than the current rate:
1% Decrease
Net Pension Liability

$

6.60%
40,014,366

Current Discount Rate
Net Pension Liability

$

7.60%
25,671,298

1% Increase
Net Pension Liability

$

8.60%
13,711,297

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position —Detailed information about pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CaISTRS financial reports.
C. Payable to the Pension Plan
At June 30, 2015, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2015.
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)
A. General Information About the Pension Plan
Plan Description - The Goleta Union School District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit
pension plan administered by CalPERS. Plan membership consists of non-teaching and 'non-certificated employees of public
schools (K-12), community college districts, offices of education, charter and private schools (elective) in the State of California.
Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the CalPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street,
Sacramento, California 95814.

Benefits Provided—The CalPERS Defined Benefit Program has two benefit formulas:
CalPERS 2% at 55: Members first hired on or before December 31, 2012, to perform service that could be creditable to CalPERS
CalPERS 2% at 62: Members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, to perform service that could be creditable to CalPERS
The Defined Benefit Program provides retirement benefits based on members' final compensation, age, and years of service credit. In
addition, the retirement program provides benefits to members upon disability and to survivors/beneficiaries upon the death of eligible
members.
After earning five years of credited service, members become 100 percent vested in retirement benefits.
A family benefit is available if an active member dies and has at least one year of credited service.
Members' accumulated contributions are refundable with interest upon separation from CalPERS. The board determines the credited
interest rate each fiscal year. For the year ended June 30, 2014, the rate of interest credited to members' accounts was 6 percent.
The member's benefit is reduced dollar for dollar, regardless of age, for the first 180 days after retirement if the member performs
activities in the public schools that could be creditable to CalPERS, unless the governing body of the school district takes specified
actions with respect to a member who is above normal retirement age.
The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as follows:
Prior to
Hire Date

January 1, 2013

On or after
January 1, 2013

2.0% @ 55

2.0% @62

Benefit vesting schedule

5 years service

5 years service

Benefit payments

monthly for life

monthly for life

Benefit form ula

Retirement age
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation
Required employee contributions rates

50-63

52-67

1.17% to 2.5%
7%

1.00% to 2.5%

11.771%

Required employer contribution rates

7%
11.771%

Specific details for retirement, disability or death benefit calculations for each of the pension plans are available in the CalPERS'
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CalPERS' CAFR is available online at
https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications.
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) (Continued)
A. General Information About the Pension Plan (Continued)
Contributions — Section 20814 (c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for
all public employees be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on July 1 following notice of a change in
the rate. Funding contributions for both Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The
actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The Local Government is required to contribute the difference
between the actuarially determined rate of employees.
For the year ended June 30, 2015, the contributions recognized as part of pension expense was as follow:
Contribution — employer

$

924,521

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

•

As of June 30, 2015, the District's reported net pension liability for its proportionate shares of the net pension liability was
$8,793,441.
The District's net pension liability is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability is
measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward to June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures. The District's proportion
of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to
the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was
.0774%, which was the same as its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.
For the year *ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $780,966. At June 30, 2015, the District
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Difference between expected and actual
experience
Changes of assumptions
Net difference between projected and actual
earning on pension plan investments

3,019,238

Changes in proportion and differences
between District contributions and
proportionate share of contributions
District contributions subsequent to the
measurement date

1,013,244
1,013,244
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) (Continued)
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
$1,013,244 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:
Fiscal Year
Ended June 30

Amount

2016
2017
2018
2019

(754,809)
(754,809)
(754,810)
(754,810)

Actuarial Assumptions —The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuations were determined using the following
actuarial assumptions:
Valuation Date
Experience Study .
Actuarial Cost Method
Investment Rate of Return
Consumer Price Inflation
Wage Growth
Post-retirement Benefit Increases

June 30, 2013
July 1, 1997, through June 30,2011
Entry age normal
7.50%
2.75%
Varies
Up to 2.00% until purchasing power protection
Allowance flows purchasing power applies,
2.75% thereafter

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the
results ofJanuary 2014 actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to 2011. Further details of the Experience Study can be found
on the CalPERS website.
Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50% for each Plan. To determine whether the
municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most
likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the
tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.60 percent discount rate is adequate and the use of the municipal bond rate
calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 7.50 percent will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees
Retirement Fund (PERF). The stress test results are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the CalPERS website.
According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be determined without reduction for pension plan
administrative expense. The 7.50 percent investment return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrative
expenses. Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding administrative expenses
would have been 7.65 percent. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher Total Pension Liability and Net Pension
Liability. CalPERS checked the materiality threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material difference.
CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle that is
scheduled to be completed February 2018. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stockholder
outreach. For these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses for GASB No. 67 and
No. 68 calculations through at least the 2017-18 fiscal years. CalPERS will continue to check the materiality of the difference in
calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology.
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) (Continued)
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which bestestimated ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class.
In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return
expectation's as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present 1/alue of benefits was calculated for
each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present
value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.
The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated using the capital
market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates are net of administrative expenses.

Asset Class
Global Equity
Global Fixed Income
Inflation Sensitive
Private Equity
Real Estate
Infrastructure and Forestland
Liquidity
Total

New
Strategic
Allocation

Expected
Real Rate of Return
Years 1 - 10 (a)

Expected
Real Rate of Return
Years 11+(b)

5.25%
0.99%
0.45%
6.83%
4.50%
4.50%
-0.55%

5.71%
2.43%
3.36%
6.95%
5.13%
5.09%
-1.05%

47.0%
19.0%
6.0%
12.0%
11.0%
3.0%
2.0%
100%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% was used for this period
(b) An expected inflation of 3.0% was used for this period
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the DiscountRate — The following presents
the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the District's
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1
percentage point higher than the current rate:
1% Decrease
Net Pension Liability

$

6.5%
15,388,434

Current Discount Rate
Net Pension Liability

7.5%
8,793,441

1% Increase
Net Pension Liability

8.5%
3,165,638
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NOTE 10 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)
California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) (Continued)
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position —Detailed information about pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

C. Payable to the Pension Plan
At June 30, 2015, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015.

NOTE 11 — GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULE OF CHANGES
A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is shown below:
Balance
July 1, 2014
Bonds payable
Bond premium
Net pension liability
Compensated absences payable

$ 17,650,000
1,495,332

Prior Period
Adjustment
$
44,102,883

170,981
$ 19,316,313

15,371,842
125,377

905,000
98,576
25,009,986
127,764

15,497,219

$ 26,141,326

$

$

$ 44,102,883

$

Due Within
One Year

Balance
June 30, 2015

Deletions

Additions

$

16,745,000
1,396,756
34,464,739
168,594

$

950,000
98,576

52,775,089

$ 1,048,576

NOTE 12- JOINT VENTURES (Joint Powers Agreements)
The Goleta Union School District participates in three joint ventures under the joint powers agreements (JPA's); the Self-Insurance
Program for Employees, the Self-Insured Schools of California II, and the Self-Insured Schools of California III. The relationship
between the Goleta Union School District and the JPAs are such that none of the JPAs are a component unit of the Goleta Union
School District for financial reporting purposes.
The JPAs are independently accountable for their fiscal matters. The insurance groups maintain their own accounting records.
Budgets are not subject to any approval other than of the respective governing boards. Member districts share surpluses and deficits
proportionately to their participation in the JPA.
Self-Insurance Program for Employees (S.1.P.E.)
S.1.P.E. was established to provide the services and other items necessary and appropriate for the development, operation and
maintenance of a self-insurance system for workers' compensation claims against the public educational agencies who are members
thereof. The participants consist of the Office of the County Superintendent of Schools, school districts, and a community college.
Each participant may appoint one representative to the governing board. The governing board is responsible for establishing premium
rates and making budgeting decisions.
The Self-Insured School of California 11 (S.I.S.C. II)
S.I.S.C. II arranges for and provides property and liability insurance for its member school districts. The Goleta Union School District
pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested.
The Self-Insured School of California III (S.I.S.C. III)
S.I.S.C. III arranges for and provides health and welfare insurance for its member school districts. The Goleta Union School District
pays a premium commensurate with the level of health and welfare insurance provided.
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NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants
The District has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies.
Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required
reimbursements will not be material.
Litigation
According to the District's staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits of any real financial consequence
are pending.

NOTE 14 — NET POSITION
The government-wide, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is
categorized as net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted.

Net Investment In Capital Assets— This category groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into one component of net assets.
Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement
of these assets reduce the balance in this category.
Restricted Net Position — This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
Unrestricted Net Position — This category represents net position of the District, not restricted for any project or other purpose.
NOTE 15 — FUND BALANCES
Fund balances are composed of the following elements:
Special
Education
General

Other

Total

Pass-Through Governmental Governmental

Fund

Fund

Funds

Funds

Nonspendable
Revolving cash

$

5,000

$

500

Stores inventories
Prepaid items

12,919

$

5,500
12,919

200

200

468,822

468,822

Restricted
Medi-Cal billing option
California Clean Energy Jobs Act

68,188

68,188

Child nutrition

72,905

72,905

Debt service

2,132,210

2,132,210

Capital projects

1,390,032

1,390,032

778,698

778,698

Committed
Deferred maintenance projects

Assigned
EPA
Site carryover

Unassigned
Total

1,421,238

1,421,238

346,739

346,739

8,883,411

8,883,411

$11,193,598
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$

-

$ 4,387,264

$ 15,580,862

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015
NOTE 16 — RESTATEMENTS

Due to the implementation of GASB Statements No. 68 and No. 71, the District's deferred outflows relating to pensions of $2,572,273
and pension liability of $(44,102,883) at June 30, 2014 are now reported as part of net position in the governmental activities of the
government-wide statement of net position.

Governmental
Activities
$

Ending Net Position per prior fiscal year audit

26,049,710
(41,530,610)

Restatement, per GASB Statement No. 68 and No. 71
$

Net Position, restated July 1,2014
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(15,480,900)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgeted Amounts
Final
Original
Revenues:
LQFF Sources:
State Apportionment or State Aid
Education Protection Account Funds
Local Sources
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

Actual

$ 2,177,323
712,616
32,399,319
1,207,257
2,004,550
1,654,779
40,155,844

$ 2,215,858
708,566
33,600,815
1,301,648
2,490,333
1,662,395
41,979,615

$ 2,278,858
715,474
33,893,773
1,198,484
3,463,103
1,841,174
43,390,866

Expenditures:
Current:
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books And Supplies
Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Direct Support/Indirect Costs
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

21,701,285
8,701,395
6,339,971
2,078,887
2,293,944
32,000
57,000
41,204,482

22,480,448
8,860,672
6,641,467
2,447,544
2,429,337
32,000
188,000
43,079,468

22,152,585
8,577,020
7,550,615
2,335,027
2,428,747
30,226
169,854
43,244,074

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

(1,048,638)

(1,099,853)

146,792

(226,000)
(226,000)

(226,000)
(226,000)

(226,000)
(226,000)

(1,274,638)

(1,325,853)

(79,208)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers Out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

11,272,806
$ 9,998,168
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Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
(Negative)

$

63,000
6,908
292,958
(103,164)
972,770
178,779
1,411,251

327,863
283,652
(909,148)
112,517
590
1,774
18,146
(164,606)

1,246,645

1,246,645

11,272,806
11,272,806
$ 9,946,953 $ 11,193,598 $ 1,246,645

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budgeted Amounts
Final
Original
Revenues:
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Other Outgo
Total Expenditures

Actual

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
(Negative)

•

20,000,000

21,700,000

$ 14,504,668
6,917,386
28
21,422,082

20,000,000
20,000,000

21,700,000
21,700,000

21,422,082
21,422,082

$ 13,500,000 $ 17,200,000
4,500,000
6,500,000

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30
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$ (2,695,332)
2,417,386
28
(277,918)

277,918
277,918

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2015

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALPERS Pension Plan.

2015
.0774 %

Proportion of the net pension liability
Proportionate share of the net pension liability

8,793,441

Covered- employee payroll

8,080,065

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as
percentage of covered-employee payroll

108.83 %

Plan's total pension liability

$

68,292,799,349

Plan's fiduciary net position

$

56,940,364,500

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total pension liability

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

83.38 %

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2015

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALSTRS Pension Plan.
2015
.045 %

Proportion of the net pension liability
Proportionate share of the net pension liability

25,671,298

Covered- employee payroll

19,972,752

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as
percentage of covered-employee payroll

128.53 %

Plan's total pension liability

$

248,911,000,000

Plan's fiduciary net position

$

190,474,000,000

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total pension liability

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

76.52 %

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2015

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALPERS Pension Plan.

2015
Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)

1,013,244

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions
Contribution deficiency (excess)

1,013,244

Covered- employee payroll

8,607,968
11.771 %

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date:

6/30/2013

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method

Entry Age

Asset valuation method

5-year smoothed market

Amortization method

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
amortized over an open 17 year period as a level
percentage of payroll
7.75%

Discount rate
Amortization growth rate

3.75%

Price Inflation

3.25%
3.75% plus merit component based on employee

Salary increases

classification and years of service
Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality

Mortality

projected to 2010 using Scale AA with a 2 year
setback for males and a 4 year setback for
females

"- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2015

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's CALSTRS Pension Plan.

2015
1,929,051

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions
Contribution deficiency (excess)

1,929,051

$

Covered- employee payroll

21,723,547
8.88 °A

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

Notes to Schedule
6/30/2013

Valuation Date:
Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method

Entry Age

Asset valuation method

Excepted value with 33% adjustment to market
value

Amortization method

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
amortized over an open 30 year period as a level
percentage of payroll

Discount rate
Amortization growth rate
Price Inflation

7.60%
3.75%
3.00%

Salary increases

3.75%

Mortality

Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality
projected to 2010 using Scale AA with a 2 year
setback for males and a 4 year setback for
females

"- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Special
Revenue
Funds
ASSETS:
Cash in County Treasury
Cash on Hand and in Banks
Cash in Revolving Fund
Accounts Receivable
Stores Inventories
Total Assets

$

1,020,341 $
200
500
101,556
12,919
1,135,516

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Total Liabilities

18,848
251,646
270,494

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Total Fund Balances

13,419
72,905
778,698
865,022

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$

1,135,516
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Debt
Service
Fund
Bond
Interest
& Redemption
Fund

Capital
Projects
Fund
Capital
Facilities
Fund

2,130,471 $

1,388,632 $

1,739

1,400

2,132,210

1,390,032

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds
4,539,444
200
500
104,695
12,919
4,657,758

18,848
251,646
270,494

2,132,210

1,390,032

2,132,210

1,390,032

13,419
3,595,147
778,698
4,387,264

2,132,210 $

1,390,032 $

4,657,758

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
QOMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Special
Revenue
Funds
Revenues:
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Pupil Services
Community Services
General Administration
Plant Services
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

933,240 $
300,623
507,249
1,741,112

Debt
Service
Fund
Bond
Interest
& Redemption
Fund

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

286,558
286,558

54,151

1,555,635
257,475
(30,225)
66,422

905,000
721,600
1,626,600

54,151

905,000
721,600
3,475,907

67,967

232,407

246,330

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

(54,044)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

226,000
226,000

Net Change in Fund Balances

171,956

Fund Balances, July 1
Fund Balances, June 30

2,064,243
693,066
865,022 $ 2,132,210
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Capital
Facilities
Fund

933,240
309,703
2,479,294
3,722,237

9,080
1,685,487
1,694,567

1,555,635
257,475
(30,225)
12,271

1,795,156

Capital
Projects
Fund

226,000
226,000
67,967

232,407

472,330

3,914,934
1,157,625
1,390,032 $ 4,387,264

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Child
Development
Fund
ASSETS:
Cash in County Treasury
Cash on Hand and in Banks
Cash in Revolving Fund
Accounts Receivable
Stores Inventories
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Total Liabilities

Cafeteria
Fund

2,117 $

$

18,666
20,783

20,783
20,783

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Deferred
Maintenance
Fund

240,329 $ .
200
500
82,087
12,919
336,035
•

$

$

18,848 $
230,863
249,711

Total
Nonmajor
Special
Revenue
Funds

777,895 $

803
778,698

$
-

13,419
72,905
86,324
20,783 $
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336,035 $

778,698
778,698
778,698 $

1,020,341
200
500
101,556
12,919
1,135,516

18,848
251,646
270,494

13,419
72,905
778,698
865,022
1,135,516

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Child
Development
Fund
Revenues:
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Pupil Services
Community Services
General Administration
Plant Services
Total Expenditures

Cafeteria
Fund
$

$
226,250
137
226,387

933,240 $
74,373
504,797
1,512,410

Total
Non major
Special
Revenue
Funds

Deferred
Maintenance
Fund

2,315
2,315

933,240
300,623
507,249
1,741,112

12,271
12,271

1,555,635
257,475
(30,225)
12,271
1,795,156

$

1,555,635
257,475
(31,088)
226,387

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

863
1,556,498

(44,088)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

(9,956)

(54,044)

226,000
226,000

226,000
226,000

Net Change in Fund Balances

(44,088)

216,044

171,956

Fund Balances, July 1
Fund Balances, June 30

130,412
86,324 $

562,654
778,698 $

693,066
865,022
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Final
Budget
Revenues:
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

$

Expenditures:
Current:
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books And Supplies
Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Direct Support/Indirect Costs
Total Expenditures

Actual

221,685
200
221,885

$

91,088
105,049
49,606
1,250
5,979
(31,088)
221,884

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

226,250
137
226,387

91,026
105,050
54,170
1,250
5,979
(31,088)
226,387

$

4,565
(63)
4,502

62
(1)
(4,564)

(4,503)

1

(1)

Net Change in Fund Balance

1

(1)

Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

1

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
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$

(1)

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAFETERIA FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Final
Budget

Actual

Revenues:
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

936,000
70,000
494,600
1,500,600

933,240
74,373
504,797
1,512,410

Expenditures:
Current:
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books And Supplies
Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Direct Suppart/Indirect Costs
Total Expenditures

758,502
210,951
561,319
24,863
863
1,556,498

758,503
210,950
561,319
24,863
863
1,556,498

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Variance
Positive
(Negative)
(2,760)
4,373
10,197
11,810

(55,898)

(44,088)

11,810

Net Change in Fund Balance

(55,898)

(44,088)

11,810

Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

130,412
74,514

130,412
86,324

11,810

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
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$

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Final
Budget
Revenues:
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

2,000
2,000

Expenditures:
Current:
Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Actual
$

2,315
2,315

$

315
315

90,000
90,000

12,271
12,271

77,729
77,729

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

(88,000)

(9,956)

78,044

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

226,000
226,000

226,000
226,000

Net Change in Fund Balance

138,000

216,044

Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

562,654
700,654
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$

562,654
778,698

78,044

$

78,044

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Final
Budget

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Actual

Revenues:
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenues

8,927
1,656,766
1,665,693

Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

905,000
721,600
1,626,600

905,000
721,600
1,626,600

39,093

67,967

28,874

39,093

67,967

28,874

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

$

9,080
1,685,487
1,694,567

$

153
28,721
28,874

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

$

60

2,064,243
2,103,336

$

2,064,243
2,132,210

$

28,874

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Final
Budget

Actual

Revenues:
Other Loçal Revenue
Total Revenues

286,558
286,558

Expenditures:
Current:
Services And Other Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

$

286,558
286,558

54,151

849
55,000
55,849

(110,000)

232,407

342,407

(110,000)

232,407

342,407

54,151

55,000
55,000
110,000

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

$

61

1,157,625
1,047,625

$

1,157,625
1,390,032

$

342,407

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL_ SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Warehouse
Revolving
Fund
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash in County Treasury
Accounts Receivable
Store Inventories
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

$

21,455
13,088
62,746
97,289
97,289

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

14,750
2,539
17,289
17,289

NET POSITION:
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

80,000
80,000

Total
Internal
Service
Funds

Self-Insurance
Fund

$

572,716
385,880

$

958,596
958,596

594,171
398,968
62,746
1,055,885
1,055,885

14,750
2,539
17,289
17,289

958,596
958,596

$

1,038,596
1,038,596

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SelfInsurance
Fund

Warehouse
Revolving
Fund
Operating Revenues:
Department sales
Contract services

$

220,219

Operating Expenses:
Books and supplies
Contracted services and other operating expenses

4,373,954

220,219
4,373,954

4,373,954

4,594,173

4,309,458

220,219
4,309,458

4,309,458

4,529,677

64,496

64,496

2,180

2,180

2,180

2,180

66,676

66,676

891,920

971,920

$

220,2.19

Total revenues

Totals
$

220,219

220,219

Total expenses
Operating income
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest income
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Change in net position

80,000

Net position, July 1, 2014
$

Net position, June 30, 2015
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80,000

$

958,596

$

1,038,596

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SelfInsurance
Fund

Warehouse
Revolving
Fund
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from department sales
Cash received from contract services
Cash paid for books and supplies
Cash paid for contracted services and other
operating expenses

$

228,318

Totals

4,338,961

228,318
4,338,961
(218,376)

(4,309,458)

(4,309,458)

$

$

(218,376)

29,503

39,445

2,126

2,126

9,942

31,629

41,571

11,513

541,087

552,600

9,942

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at July 1, 2014
$

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2015

21,455

$

572,716

$

594,171

64,496

$

64,496

Reconciliation of Operating Income (loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (loss)
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Due from other funds
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

(27,632)
(1,300)
738

(34,993)

7,361
(1,300)
738

604
2,539

604 •
2,539
9,942

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
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$

29,503

$

39,445

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION
JUNE 30, 2015

The District operated nine elementary schools with grades kindergarten through six, plus one preschool program. There were no
changes in the boundaries of the District during the current fiscal year.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MEMBER

OFFICE

TERM EXPIRES

Yvonne DeGraw

President

2016

Susan Epstein

Vice-President

2016

Luz-Reyes Martin

Clerk

2018

Dr. Richard E. Mayer

Member

2018

Carin Ezal

Member

2018

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

William Banning, District Superintendent
Carol Boyan-Held, Assistant Superintendent, Instructional Services
Donna Magrigal, Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services
Ralph Pachter, Assistant Superintendent, Fiscal Services
Margaret Saleh, Assistant Superintendent, Pupil Personnel and Special Services
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Second
Period
Report

Annual
Report

Elementary
Kindergarten through third
Kindergarten through third extended year

2,035.82
2.12

Fourth through sixth
Fourth through sixth - extended year

1,532.67
1.61

2,029.44
2.12
1,533.52
16.62

3,572.22

3,581.70

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes in the District. The purpose of attendance
accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of State funds are made to school districts. This
schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different programs.

There were no audit findings which resulted in necessary revisions to attendance.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Grade
Level
Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6

Ed. Code
46207
Minutes
Requirement
36,000
50,400
50,400
50,400
54,000
54,000
54,000

Ed. Code
46207
Revised
Minutes
Requirement

2014-15
Actual
Minutes

Number of
days
Traditional
Calendar

Status

35,000
49,000
49,000
49,000
52,500
52,500
52,500

47,850
54,615
54,615
54,615
55,955
55,955
55,955

180
180
180
180
180
180
180

In compliance
In compliance
In compliance
In compliance
In compliance
In compliance
In compliance

Districts must maintain their instructional minutes as defined in Education Code Section 46207.
The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the Incentive for Longer Instructional Day.
This schedule presents information on the amount of instruction time offered by the District and whether the District complied with the
provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. The District met or exceeded its targeted funding.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Budget
2016

2015

2014

2013

$ 42,615,075

$ 43,390,866

$ 41,490,442

$ 39,024,878

43,243,785

43,244,074

38,226,956

37,322,114

225,000

226,000

126,000

43,468,785

43,470,074

38,352,956

37,322,114

3,137,486

1,702,764

General Fund
Revenues and other
financial sources
Expenditures
Other uses and transfers
out
Total outgo

(853,710)

Change in fund balance

(79,208)

Ending fund balance

$

10,339,888

$ 11,193,598

$ 11,272,806

$ 8,135,320

Available reserves (note 1)

$ 8,029,701

$ 8,883,411

$ 8,181,917

$ 6,554,618

Reserved for economic
uncertainties

$ 8,029,701

$ 8,883,411

$ 8,181,917

$ 6,554,618

18.5%

20.4%

21.3%

$ 51,726,513

$ 52,775,089

$ 19,316,313

$ 18,826,724

3,591

3,572

3,534

3,468

Unassigned fund balance
Available reserves as a
percentage of total outgo

Total long-term debt
Average daily attendance
at P-2

17.6%

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past fiscal years' data along with current fiscal year budget
information. These financial trends disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.
The General Fund balance has increased by $3,058,278 over the past two fiscal years. The fiscal year 2015-16 budget projects a
decrease of $853,710. For a District this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least 3% of total general fund
expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).
The District has incurred an operating surplus in two of the past three fiscal years and anticipates an operating deficit in the 2015-16
fiscal year. Total long-term debt has increased by $33,948,365 over the past two fiscal years.
Average daily attendance has increased by 104 over the past two fiscal years. An increase of 19 ADA is anticipated during the fiscal
year 2015-16.
NOTES:
1 Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances and all funds reserved for economic uncertainties contained
within the General Fund.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Federal
Catalog
Number

Federal Grantor/Pass Through
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title

Pass-Through
Entity
Identifying
Number

Federal
Expenditures

Federal Programs:
U.S. Department of Education:
Passed through the California Department of Education:
Title I
Special Education
Special Education
Special Education - Preschool
Special Education - Preschool
Special Education - Mental Math
Special Education - Preschool

84.010
84.027
84.027
84.173
84.027 A
84.027A
84.173 A

14329
13379
10115
13430
13682
. 14468
13431

Immigrant Education
English Language Acquisition

84.365
84.365

15146
14346

272,702
11,569,968
19,410
697,833
1,573,195
1,318,903
7,886
15,187,195
12,754
97,384

Improving Teacher Quality

84.367

14341

132,932

$

15,702,967

Total U.S. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Passed through the California Department of Education:
National School Lunch
National School Breakfast
Child and Adult Care Food Program
Team Nutrition
Passed through the County of Santa Barbara:
Forest Reserve

10.555
10.553

13396
13525

719,416
161,774
881,190

10.558
10.582

13389
14968

15,885
36,165

10.665

10044

185
933,425

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture
$

Total expenditures of federal awards

The accompanying note is an integral part of this schedule.
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16,636,392

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Goleta Union School District and is
presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

NOTE 2 - PAYMENTS TO SUBRECIPIENTS
The following schedule details payments to subrecipients.

Agency

Lompoc Unified
Orcutt Union
Santa Maria-Bonita
Santa Maria High
Carpinteria
Hope
Santa Barbara Unified
SBCEO Direct Service
Family Partnership
SBCEO Regional
Santa Barbara Charter
Santa Ynez Valley High
Guadalupe
SELPA

84.027
13379
$ 1,619,234
846,519
2,557,260
1,229,482
369,075
170,962
2,471,724
399,551
61,427
16,254
49,677
421,596
202,984

$ 10,415,745

Federal Catalog Number and Identifying Number
84.027A
A
84.027
•
84.173
14468
13682
13430
$ 90,169
61,645
216,764

$ 209,128
142,765
502,885

22,392
14,182
101,741
19,753

51,629
32,891
235,609
45,734

53,258

107,697

21,031
17,040
17,119

48,689
39,526

$ 635,094

$ 1,416,553

$

84.173 A
13431

- $

7,866

1,318,903

70

$ 1,318,903

$
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Bond Interest
and
Redemption
Fund

General
Fund

June 30, 2015 Annual Financial and Budget Report
Fund Balances

$

11,193,598

$

2,132,210

June 30, 2015 Audited Financial Statements Fund Balances

$

11,193,598

$

2,132,210

SelfInsurance
Fund

June 30, 2015 Annual Financial and Budget Report
Fund Balances

958,596

June 30, 2015 Audited Financial Statements Fund Balances

958,596

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds and the total
liabilities as reported on the annual financial and budget report to the audited financial statements.
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Child
Development
Fund

Cafeteria
Fund

Deferred
Maintenance
Fund

Capital
Facilities
Fund

Warehouse
Revolving
Fund

Special
Education
Pass-Through
Fund

$ 86,324 $ 778,698 $ 1,390,032 $ 80,000 $
$ 86,324 $ 778,698 $ 1,390,032 $ 80,000 $

Long-Term
Debt
June 30, 2015 Annual Financial and Budget Report
Total Liabilities

$ 16,913,594

Understatement of net pension liability

34,464,739

Understatement of bond premium

1,396,756

June 30, 2015 Audited Financial Statements Long-Term Debt
Total Liabilities
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
Board of Trustees
Goleta Union School District
Goleta, California
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the
financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Goleta
Union School District (the District), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 10, 2015.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed
to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exit that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2015-1 to 2015-3 that we consider to be significant deficiencies.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Goleta Union School District's Response to Findings
Goleta Union School District's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. Goleta Union School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.
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Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

77044, Z4y. ?444.0f.:N,644/0

Santa Maria, California
December 10, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Trustees
Goleta Union School District
Goleta, California
Report on State Compliance
We have audited the Goleta Union School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 2014-2015
Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the California
Education Audit Appeals Panel that could have a direct and material effect on each of Goleta Union School District's state programs
identified below for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
Management's Responsibility for State Compliance
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its state
programs.
Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Goleta Union School District's state programs based on our audit
of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued_by_the_Comptroller General of the United States; and the 2014-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of California
K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those
standards and audit guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the state programs noted below
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Goleta Union School District's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Goleta Union School District's
compliance with those requirements.
In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine Goleta Union School
District's compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the following items:
Procedures in Audit Guide
Performed

Description
Attendance accounting:
Attendance reporting
Teacher certification and misassignments
Kindergarten continuance
Independent study
Continuation education
Instructional time for school districts
Instructional materials, general requirements
Ratios of administrative employees to teachers
Classroom teacher salaries
Early retirement incentive

Yes
Yes
Yes
Not applicable
Not applicable
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Not applicable
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Description
GANN limit calculation
School accountability report card
Juvenile court schools
Middle or early college high schools
K-3 grade span adjustment
Transportation maintenance of effort
Regional occupational centers or programs maintenance effort
Adult education maintenance of effort
California clean energy jobs act
After school education and safety program:
After school
Before school
General requirements
Proper expenditure of education protection account funds
Common core implementation funds
Unduplicated local control funding pupil counts
Local control and accountability plan
Charter schools
Attendance
Mode of instruction
Nonclassroom-based instruction/independent study
Determination of funding for nonclassroom-based
study
Annual instruction minutes — classroom based
Facility grant program

Procedures in Audit Guide
Performed
Yes
Yes
Not applicable
Not applicable
Yes
Yes
Not applicable
Not applicable
Yes
Yes
Not applicable
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

Opinion on State Compliance
In our opinion, the Goleta Union School District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above
that are applicable to the statutory requirements listed in the schedule above for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
Other Matters
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be
reported in accordance with, 2014-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance
Reporting, published by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel and which is described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2015-4. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
Goleta Union School District Response to Findings
Goleta Union School District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. The Goleta Union School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion of all the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance outside of the items tested as noted above. This
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 2014-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local
Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel in considering the entity's
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

WAWL, Zmic. f',Wetaglizzifte,64.4/9
Santa Maria, California
December 10, 2015
The term "not applicable" is used above to mean either Goleta Union School District did not offer the program during the current fiscal
year or the program applies to a different type of local education agency.
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INDPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133
Board of Trustees
Goleta Union School District
Goleta, California
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
We have audited the Goleta Union School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Goleta Union School District's major
federal programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Goleta Union School District's major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Management's Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal
program.
Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibilityls to express an opinion on compliance for each of Goleta Union School District's major federal programs based on
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB-Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the Goleta Union School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, our
audit does not provide a legal determination of the Goleta Union School District's compliance.
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, Goleta Union School District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
Report on Internal Control
Management of Goleta Union School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered
Goleta Union School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion of the effectiveness of Goleta Union School District's internal control over
compliance.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe that a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. We did not identify and deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable
for any other purpose.

•7770,44,Z,?4iff4ð4Jt

SI

Santa Maria, California
December 10, 2015
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS SECTION

GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Section I — Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements
Type of audifor's report issued

Modified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Yes
X

X

None reported

Yes

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

No

Yes

X

No

Yes

X

No

Yes

X

None reported

X

No

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Circular A-133,
Section .510 (a)

Yes

Identification of major programs
Name of Federal Program or Cluster

CFDA Number (s)

Special Education Cluster

84.027, 84.027A, 84.173, 84.173A
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
• and Type B programs:

499,092
X

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee:

Yes

No

State Awards
State Awards
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Standards and Procedures
for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies?

X Yes

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance
for state programs:

Unmodified
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015
Section ll — Financial Statements Findings
FINDING 2015-1
STUDENT BODY ACCOUNTS
30000
Criteria:
Internal control procedures must be followed when students hold a fund-raising event or collect cash. Per the ASB Accounting Manual,
a fund-raising event may not be held unless cash control procedures have been established for the event, to protect against fraud, and
to provide evidence that cash was handled appropriately. The ASB must reconcile cash received to cash deposited from every fundraising event and collection of cash by using the following five cash control procedures as applicable; prenumbered tickets for all sales
events, a cash register for store-type sales, prenumbered receipt books for all receipt transactions, a tally sheet for designated
activities, and inventory control for vending machines.
Condition:
The ASB receipts tested at El Camino Elementary School did not have adequate supporting documentation that verified the amount of
each receipt and were not reconciled with the total of each deposit made. Two receipts at Isla Vista Elementary School did not have
adequate supporting documentation to verify cash receipts.
Effect:
The District is out of compliance with the requirements for conducting ASB events and for ASB accounting procedures.
Cause:
Lack of training or knowledge of the ASB Accounting Manual or the California Education Code that governs ASB funds by the staff
and/or volunteers assigned to the ASB function. ASB staff and advisors must use the forms and procedures created by the Finance
staff.
Recommendation:
Prepare and retain documentation of cash received for all ASB events that includes the event, date, amount received from each
individual, number of items sold, tickets sold, amount deposited, etc. in enough detail to allow recalculation of the amount received
that agrees with the amount deposited for each event conducted during each school year. See Chapter 10 — Cash Receipt
Management & Procedures of the ASB Accounting Manual for more information.
District's Corrective Action Plan:
Send out to school sites accounting procedures packet for Student Body Accounts (ASB). In addition, the District will advise,
when school sites are identified in an ASB finding, to hire professional bookkeeping services.

FINDING 2015-2
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
30000
Criteria:
Vacation hours earned by employees must match the terms of employment and the Board approved District policy for each
employment group.
Condition:
Twenty-four vacation hours accrued annually by the confidential employees' group were in addition to written District policy.
Effect:
Non-documentation for the exact hours accrued by one group of employees violates personnel policy followed by all other employees.
Cause:
While it appears that verbal approval of the extra twenty-four hours was given by the Board at some point in the past, a formal written
policy adjustment was never created.
Recommendation:
The District should create a policy for formal Board approval that specifically states the annual vacation accrual for the confidential
employee group.
Corrective Action Plan:
Corrective action will be formal Board approval of the twenty-four vacation hours accrued annually by the confidential employees'
group.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015
Section H — Financial Statements Findings (Continued)
FINDING 2015-3
CASH RECEIPTS
30000
Criteria:
All applications and requests for facility use should be retained for supporting documentation and all rental agreement payments
should be checked against the current rate agreement.
Condition:
One application for a use of District facilities was not retained on file in order to recalculate proper income from the use
agreement. One tenant renting District facilities was improperly still paying at the prior fiscal year's rates instead of following the
new agreement.
Effect:
The lost application caused the District to be unable to support that the revenue from the facility use was the agreed-upon amount and
the District lost revenue by undercharging for the use of it's facilities.
Cause:
District oversight.
Recommendation:
The District should ensure that all use and rental agreements are properly filed and matched with the receipts for payment in order to
ensure that the proper fees are collected.
Corrective Action Plan:
The District will ensure that proper facility rental and lease agreements are retained and checked against monthly payments.
Furthermore, proper retention procedures will be reviewed and reinforced.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015
Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
There were no federal award findings and questioned costs.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Section IV — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs.
Finding 2015-4
Attendance
10000
Criteria:
In accordance with Education Code Section 46000, attendance shall be recorded and kept according to regulations prescribed by
the State Board of Education. When the District receives notes or other verification from parents saying why their children will not
be at school, these children should be marked absent in the attendance system.

Condition:
In testing of the call logs and absent notes, we noted that there were two phone log entries at El Camino Elementary School that
reported a student as absent, but the students were not marked absent in the attendance records. We expanded the sample tested to
sixty log entries and absent notes and found no more occurrences.

Effect:
Two children were marked present when they were absent.

Cause:
District oversight

Questioned Costs:
$0, no change in ADA since the errors appeared to be outliers and not a systematic problem.

Recommendation:
The District should have the secretaries at the school sites reconcile the absence phone logs to the attendance records to ensure no
mistakes are made.

District's Corrective Action Plan:
District Office will ensure absence phone logs are reconciled back to the attendance records.
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GOLETA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2015
Section ll — Financial Statements Findings
FINDING 2014-1
STUDENT BODY ACCOUNTS
30000
Criteria:
Internal control procedures must be followed when students hold a fund-raising event or collect cash. Per the ASB Accounting Manual,
a fund-raising event may not be held unless cash control procedures have been established for the event, to protect against fraud, and
to provide evidence that cash was handled appropriately. The ASB must reconcile cash received to cash deposited from every fundraising event and collection of cash by using the following five cash control procedures as applicable; prenumbered tickets for all sales
events, a cash register for store-type sales, prenumbered receipt books for all receipt transactions, a tally sheet for designated
activities, and inventory control for vending machines.
All documentation for ASB expenditures should be preapproved by the ASB advisor and the documentation retained.
All checks written from ASB accounts require 2 signatures.
All ASB bank statements should be reconciled on a timely basis.
Condition:
The majority of ASB receipts tested at Elwood, Kellog, and Mountain View Elementary Schools and 2 receipts test at Foothill
Elementary School did not have adequate supporting documentation to verify cash receipts. One cash disbursement transaction at
Ellwood Elementary School only had 1 check signer instead of the required 2 signatures. At Mountain View Elementary School
several disbursements tested lacked the required purchase request forms, invoices, and/or receipts to support ASB expenditures,
lacked a signature of approval, only had 1 check signer, or was paid in an incorrect amount. Monthly bank reconciliations are not
performed and retained with the bank statements at Ellwood and La Patera Elementary Schools and for two of the classes at Foothill
Elementary School.
Effect:
The District is out of compliance with the requirements for conducting ASB events, spending ASB funds, and for ASB accounting
procedures.
Cause:
Lack of training or knowledge of the ASB Accounting Manual or the California Education Code that governs ASB funds by the staff
and/or volunteers assigned to the ASB function. ASB staff and advisors must use the forms and procedures created by the Finance
staff.
Recommendation:
Prepare and retain documentation of cash received for all ASB events that includes the event, date, amount received from each
individual, number of items sold, tickets sold, amount deposited, etc. in enough detail to allow recalculation of the amount received
that agrees with the amount deposited for each event conducted during each school year. See Chapter 10 — Cash Receipt
Management & Procedures of the ASB Accounting Manual for more information.
Obtain the required approval signatures prior to spending any ASB funds and retain all signed purchase request forms and associated
invoices or receipts as evidence of the appropriate spending of ASB funds.
Ensure that all checks written are signed by 2 approved check signers.
Bank statements should be reconciled to the book balance of the bank account upon receipt of the bank statement. The reconciliation
should list outstanding checks and deposits that have not cleared the bank, and the corresponding book balance. The reconciliation
form should be stapled to the monthly bank statement and retained in the ASB file for future reference, and for audit purposes.
District staff should be assigned to review the reconciliations in order to ensure compliance.
Current Status:
Not implemented, see Finding 2015-1.
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FINDING 2014-2
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
30000
Criteria:
Vacation hours earned by employees must match the terms of employment and the Board approved District policy for each
employment group.
Condition:
Twenty-four vacation hours accrued annually by the confidential employees' group were in addition to written District policy.
Effect:
Non-documentation for the exact hours accrued by one group of employees violates personnel policy followed by all other employees.
Cause:
While it appears that verbal approval of the extra twenty-four hours was given by the Board at some point in the past, a formal written
policy adjustment was never created.
Recommendation:
The District should create a policy for formal Board approval that specifically states the annual vacation accrual for the confidential
employee group.
Current Status:
Not implemented, see Finding 2015-2.
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
There were no prior fiscal year federal award findings and questioned costs.
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Section IV — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs.
Finding 2014-3
Attendance
10000
Criteria:
In accordance with Education Code Section 46000, attendance shall be recorded and kept according to regulations prescribed by
the State Board of Education. When the District receives notes or other verification from parents saying why their children will not
be at school, these children should be marked absent in the attendance system.
Condition:
In testing absent notes, we noted that there were two phone log entries that reported a student as absent, but the students were not
marked absent in the attendance records. We expanded the sample tested and found no more occurrences.
Effect:
Two children were marked present when they were absent.
Cause:
District oversight
Questioned Costs:
$0, no change in ADA since the errors appeared to be outliers and not a systematic problem.
Recommendation:
The District should have the secretaries at the school sites reconcile the absence phone logs to the attendance records to ensure no
mistakes are made.
Current Status:
Not implemented, see Finding 2015-4.
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